
           

AGENDA
NORCOM Governing Board Meeting

September 11, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

           

1. Call to Order   
 

2. Roll Call   
 

3. Open Communications from the Public   
 

4. Consent Agenda   
 

A. Governing Board Minutes from the August 14, 2020 Meeting 
 

B. Monthly Budget to Actuals summary and AP Report 
 

5. For Board Decision   
 

A. Request to adjust the 2020 Operating Budget through the use of rate stabilization funds.  
 

6. For Briefing to Board   
 

A. Back-Up Center Needs Update 
 

B. Bothell Police Communications as a NORCOM Subscriber- update 
 

C. Staffing Update 
 

D. 2021 Budget process update 
 

7. Department Reports   
 

A. Information Technology Updates 
 

8. Staff Updates   
 

1 of 2 

  



9. Executive Session
The Governing Board may hold an Executive Session pursuant to one or more of the following:
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency
enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation
to which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become,
a party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial
consequence to the agency;
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of an employee; and
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) to receive and evaluate complaints brought against an employee.

  

 

10. Adjournment   
 

 

The next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for October 9, 2020. 

2 of 2 

  



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/11/2020
Subject: Governing Board Minutes from the August 14, 2020 Meeting 

Executive Summary:
The August 2020 Governing Board minutes are presented to the Board for review and consideration for
approval. 

Background:
The Minutes are routinely reviewed by the Governing Board for approval. 

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
None 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
None 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
None 

Options
N/A 

Risks
N/A 

Finance Committee Review: No

Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: No

Attachments
Governing Board Minutes 081420 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

August 14, 2020 
 

MEMBERS  
Jay Hagen    City of Bellevue  
Bruce Kroon   City of Bothell 
Kyle Kolling    City of Clyde Hill 
Tracey Dunlap   City of Kirkland 
Steve Burns   City of Medina 
Ed Holmes    City of Mercer Island 
Dan Yourkoski   City of Normandy Park (Chair) 
Rick Rudometkin  City of Snoqualmie 
Mark Correira    City of Snoqualmie  
David Burke     Duvall Fire District #45 
Jeff Clark   Eastside Fire & Rescue (Vice-Chair) 
Chris Connor   Fire District 27 
Greg Ahearn   Northshore Fire Department 
Matt Cowan   Shoreline Fire Department 
Greg Ahearn   Woodinville Fire & Rescue 
Michael Olson   City of Kirkland (Board Treasurer)   

 
 
ABSENT  

Don Horton     Redmond Fire Department  
Jay Wiseman   Snoqualmie Pass Fire 
James Knisley   Skykomish Fire District #50 
 
 

VISITORS   
Deanna Gregory  Pacifica Law Group 

   Deb Flewelling   KC E911 
   David Mendel   PSERN 
    Chief Cherie Harris   Kirkland Police Department  
    Brett Shavers    Community Member 
       
NORCOM STAFF  

Bill Hamilton    Executive Director  
Roky Louie   Deputy Director, Operations 
Katy Myers    Deputy Director, Administrative Services 
Scott Sotebeer   Deputy Director, Strategic Initiatives   
Judy Cayton   Human Resources Manager 
Marianne Ryerson   Finance Director  
Nathan Way    IT Application & Security Architect  
Brittney Rhodes   Public Records Specialist 
Maggie Johanson  Administrative Assistant 

 
 

  



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

August 14, 2020 
 

 
 
o Call to Order 

Chief Dan Yourkoski, Governing Board Chair, called the Governing Board meeting to order at 
9:02 a.m. The meeting was publicly posted and held via video conference due to the COVID 
pandemic restrictions. 

 
o Roll Call 

Chief Yourkoski, requested a roll call of present Governing Board members. Maggie 
Johanson, NORCOM Administrative Assistant, reported there was a quorum.  

 
o Open Communications from the Public 

There were no requests for open communication from the public by email or phone.  
 
o NORCOM Recognition 

Executive Director Hamilton stated that he is honored to be working with so many smart 
people and is proud of all the employees who are working on or have completed their 
master's programs. Katy Myers is the most recent to complete her master's program. 

 
o Consent Agenda  

 
o Governing Board Minutes for July 10, 2020 Meeting 
 
o July 2020 Accounts Payable Report 
 

City Administrator Rudometkin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Chief 
Burns seconded the motion.  
 
Motion carried.   
  

o For Board Decision   
 

o Legislative Initiatives Update and Board Direction 
 
At the February 14, 2020, and July 10, 2020 meetings, the Governing Board was 
provided with an overview and update of this effort. The Board initially set a funding 
deadline of June 2020. At the July 10, 2020 meeting, the Board recognized the 
understandable delay and directed NORCOM to continue the endeavor until no later 
than the August 14, 2020, Governing Board Meeting. As of August 14, 2020, there is no 
funding confirmed, and no single stakeholder has been identified. 
 
Executive Director, Hamilton recommended that NORCOM immediately cease all 
additional pursuit of federal funding related to these initiatives. Should any funding be 
awarded, NORCOM staff would work collaboratively with our regional and statewide 
partners to identify projects and opportunities consistent with the expectations of our 
Congressional representatives.  
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

August 14, 2020 
 

 
Chief Clark motioned to cease any additional pursuit of federal funding related to the 
initiatives. Chief Kroon seconded the motion.  
 
Motion carried.   

 
o Expenditure approval request to re-locate the NORCOM 911 backup center to a 

larger, safer location 
 

NORCOM has one backup center located at the Redmond Police Department. This 
location was very challenging prior to COVID-19, and now with the need to create 
greater distance for the safety of our employees, the use of this space is not feasible. 
The current backup center space is 365 SF with a lease of $15,000 per year, the City of 
Redmond has vacated a much larger office space that is 945 SF with a lease amount of 
$50,000 per year. The estimated cost to renovate this space is $200,000, much of the 
cost attributed to the necessary electrical infrastructure. We recently attempted to use 
the current backup center space, but the attempt was quickly abandoned due to the 
fact we could not create safe distancing for our employees, there is also a concern that 
the space could be problematic for the PSERN console installation. The space issue is a 
concern due to the fact that if NORCOM had to evacuate we do not have a safe location 
to do so and in November when Bellevue City Hall does their annual Fire Testing (which 
Executive Hamilton has requested November instead of August) we will be required to 
vacate Bellevue City Hall temporarily.  
 
The cost of renovating the larger backup center is not budgeted in the 2020 budget. 
NORCOM proposes the use of 2020 Capital Project funds for this emergency 
expenditure 
 
The Board posed several questions and concerns.  

• When does the current lease expire? Commitment of new lease? Need 
longer than year to year lease agreement with Redmond 

• Would Redmond to offset the cost with items we are adding? 
• Did we investigate other options? Seattle Fire Zone 5 Training Floor?  
• $200,000 all on NORCOM?  

 
Director Hamilton stated the renovation is specific to NORCOM. At this time, we have 
not approached Redmond. The appeal of using Redmond is the ability to access the 
location in the event of a disaster. It is thought that the City of Redmond would not 
allow any changes or updates before having a lease in place.  
 
Board Members support getting a new backup center however need clarification on a 
few items.  
 

Chief Yourkoski asked for a motion to allow Executive Director Hamilton to pursue a 
new enhanced backup center. This includes research on negotiating a possible lease 
with Redmond in the larger space, clarifying the $200,000 for renovation costs, and 
researching other possible options of using an existing backup center in a different 
jurisdiction. Director Hamilton will bring his findings back to the Board.  
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

August 14, 2020 
 

Chief Clark motioned for Executive Director Hamilton to move forward with researching 
a new backup center, City Manager Rudometkin seconded.  
 

Motion carried.  
 

o For Board Briefing   
 

o NORCOM 2020 Budget Update and Preliminary 2021 Budget  
 

The PowerPoint Presentation included three key topics:  
• Review of 2019 Year-End Financial Position 
• Presentation of 2020 Budget Compared to Year-End Projected Revenue and 

Expenditures  
• Presentation of Preliminary 2021 Operating Budget (Resolution 183) 

 
In preparing the 2021 preliminary budget, the NORCOM team researched and 
reconciled many budget challenges. The team identified what appears to be significant 
overspending of the 2019 budget, which impacted the 2020 beginning fund balance 
assumptions. This is impactful to the remainder of the 2020 budget and hampers 
NORCOM's general ability to meet its 2020 goals and obligations. 
 
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends the 
Board receive and review this update and provide direction as needed. 
 
To reduce a potentially large shortfall to the 2020 budget, NORCOM has halted all 
discretionary spending for the remainder of 2020, including goods, services, and 
staffing. To mitigate any such impacts to the 2020 budget, the Board may choose to 
reduce impacts via a budget adjustment resolution. 
 
In September, a 3-5 year plan will be presented to the Board.  
 
Chief Burke requested clarification on the Duvall user fee amount. The increase is due to 
the rise in calls. A meeting will be scheduled to go over the user fees with Chief Burke.  
 
Chief Yourkoski requested a motion to approve Resolution 183 – Preliminary 2021 
Budget for Distribution to Participating Agencies.  
 
Chief Holmes motioned to approve Resolution 183, Deputy City Manager Dunlap 
seconded.  
 
Motion carried. 
 

o Staffing Updates  
 
o Committee Reports  

There were no committee reports.  
 
o Upcoming Agenda Items 

There were no upcoming agenda items mentioned. 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

August 14, 2020 
 

 
o Executive Session 

No executive session was held.  

 
1 The Governing Board may hold an Executive Session pursuant to one or more of the following: 
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to 
discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to which the agency, the governing body, or a 
member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to 
result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the agency;  
 

 

 
Chief Yourkoski requested a motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Chief Holmes motioned to 
adjourn the meeting. Chief Burns seconded the motion.  
 
Motion carried.   
 
o Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 10:02 a.m.  

 
Next Governing Board meeting scheduled for September 11, 2020. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by: 
 
         
Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
         
Secretary 



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/11/2020
Subject: Monthly Budget to Actuals summary and AP Report 

Executive Summary:
NORCOM staff is asking that the Board approve this report through consent. This action is routine in
nature and the Finance Manager has reviewed all charges. 

Background:
This is a routine report produced monthly for Board review. 

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Board receives and reviews this report each month. 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
None 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
None 

Options
None 

Risks
None

Finance Committee Review: Yes
N/A  
Legal Review: No
N/A  
Joint Operations Board Review: No
N/A  

Fiscal Impact



Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2020
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
N/A 

Attachments
August budget to actuals and AP report 





















MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/11/2020
Subject: Request to adjust the 2020 Operating Budget through the use of rate stabilization funds.  

Executive Summary:
The Governing Board is aware that 2020 budget management and 2021 budget development has been
hampered by various challenges to include over expenditure issues carried forward from the 2019
budget.  These issues have been previously shared with the Board and the NORCOM Finance
Committee.  NORCOM seeks Board approval to adjust the 2020 operating budget through the use of rate
stabilization funds.  Any such approval shall be in the form of a resolution. 

Background:
In preparing the 2021 preliminary budget, the NORCOM team researched and reconciled many budget
challenges.  The team identified unfunded expenditures of the 2019 budget which impacted the 2020
beginning fund balance assumptions.  The requested adjustment will allow NORCOM to balance the
Operating Budget in advance of 2021.  

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Governing Board was presented with and subsequently approved a balanced 2020 budget towards
the end of 2019.  The 2020 budget estimates included a beginning fund balance that did not materialize. 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
Over expenditure of the 2019 budget correlated in a reduction of the 2020 budget beginning Operating
fund balance.  NORCOM is seeking approval to balance the 2020 Operating fund through the transfer of
rate stabilization funds. 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM staff recommends that the Board receives this request and recommends approval of
Resolution #184 . 

Staff Comments:
Nothing additional.

Options
The Board may approve, deny or modify this request. 

Risks



The request for budget amendment allows NORCOM to balance the 2020 Operating budget.

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The Finance Committee has been briefed on the 2020 budget to include the noted
request.  The Committee has offered direction in this regard. 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2020
Account (s): Rate Stabalization Fund
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
If approved, the budget amendment will allow NORCOM to transfer $150,498 from the Rate Stabilization
Fund to the Operating Fund.



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/11/2020
Subject: Back-Up Center Needs Update 

Executive Summary:
At the June 14, 2020 Governing Board meeting, NORCOM shared critical safety and operational
concerns regarding the current backup communications center in Redmond. The City of Redmond has a
larger space available and NORCOM sought the Board's approval to negotiate a lease for this space. 
NORCOM also sought Board approval for the use of existing Capital Projects funding to make
improvements to the electrical and connectivity infrastructure, which are unique to a communications
center.  
  

Background:
NORCOM has one backup center which is located at the Redmond Police Department.  This backup
location is located in a single room which is a total of 365 SF (approximately 10'x35').  NORCOM leases
this room for approximately $15,000 per year.  
This space is extremely narrow and was very challenging long before COVID-19 created the need for
greater distancing.  Post COVID-19, the use of this space is simply not feasible.
The City of Redmond has vacated a much larger, 945 SF space in their Police Department, which
formally served the agency as an EOC.  Although no agreement has been negotiated, the lease cost for
this larger space is estimated to be a maximum of $50,000 per year.  The City of Redmond is agreeable
to exploring this possibility.  The estimated cost to upgrade the dispatch specific infrastructure are
approximately $170,000 to $200,000.  It should be noted that the upgrades are only necessary to
accommodate a back up center, the space is otherwise fully functional for general use. Much of this cost
is attributed to necessary upgrades to the electrical and connectivity infrastructure unique to
communications centers.   

The Board was supportive of this need and a suggestion was made to explore the use of the Seattle Fire
Alarm Center (FAC) as a possible alternative.
NORCOM has conducted an initial analysis of the FAC and will report back to the Board.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
On June 14, 2020 the Board received a presentation from NORCOM regarding the backup center
challenges. 

In November of 2020, the City of Bellevue must test their Fire systems, which will require NORCOM to
vacate the premises for 18-24 hours.  The City of Bellevue had planned this test for August and delayed
the testing at NORCOM's request so that NORCOM could pursue a suitable backup center.  



Policy and Strategic Implications:
None

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends that the board receive
the report and provide direction and/or approval.

Staff Comments:
None

Options

The Board may deny the funding and the exploration of a larger space.

The Board may direct NORCOM to attempt to identify other backup center alternatives that meet
operational needs and at a cost that is less than the projected Redmond costs. 

The Board may choose to approve the requested funding contingent upon the successful exploration of a
lease with the City of Redmond, providing the Director and/or Chair with the authority to sign a lease
within certain parameters.

Risks
NORCOM must quickly have a backup center that is safe for employees, cost-effective for our
customers, and allows NORCOM to meet operational objectives.
 

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The Finance Committee has reviewed the 2021 budget to include the use of reserve
funds to fund the Redmond back-up center upgrades, with no objections.  NORCOM
has already included the $200,00 cost into the budget assumptions and balances
provided to the Board. 
Legal Review: No
None 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
None 



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/11/2020
Subject: Bothell Police Communications as a NORCOM Subscriber- update 

Executive Summary:
The Board is aware that the Bothell Police Department had expressed interest in joining NORCOM and
pursuant to this, requested fee-related information.  NORCOM and the agency spent several months
collaborating on data collection in support of this request.  NORCOM was very recently advised that the
City Of Bothell wished to continue to provide its own Police Dispatch Services.  
    

Background:
In response to the agency's request, a NORCOM project committee spent several months collaborating
with the Bothell Police Department in support of this request.  NORCOM recently announced a readiness
to present the agency with a preliminary analysis and was advised that the City of Bothell had decided to
continue to provide their own Police Dispatch Services.   

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
In response to a request, NORCOM and the Bothell Police Department have collaborated on acquiring
NORCOM services during a previous budget year.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
None

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends the Board receive the
information.

Staff Comments:
None

Options
None

Risks
None

Finance Committee Review: No



None 
Legal Review: No
None 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/11/2020
Subject: Staffing Update 

Executive Summary:
The Board is aware that the development of the 2021 budget has identified a 2020 budget shortfall, the
majority of which is the by-product of unbudgeted expenditures in 2019 to include the addition of several
unfunded staffing positions.  To help mitigate this, NORCOM has carefully analyzed our essential
staffing needs and has eliminated the Community Liaison and Deputy Director of Strategic Initiatives
positions, (effective September 30th 2020).  NORCOM has also increased fiscal oversight, developed
new policy and procedural measures, reduced discretionary spending, and has identified an additional
reduction of three staff positions prior to 2021.
 

Background:
The current and near-future fiscal challenges to NORCOM has necessitated a reduction in staffing. 

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Board has been briefed on the fiscal challenges and the associated budgetary impacts.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
NORCOM must develop a balanced budget and manage said budget in a fiscally responsible and
transparent measure to ensure agency sustainability in a legally compliant manner.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff recommends the Board receive this update and provide guidance as needed, 

Staff Comments:
None

Options
The Board may support staffing reductions or provide additional funding to offset the budgetary
challenges.

Risks
Staffing reductions are difficult to navigate and are often impactful to employee morale and service
delivery.  NORCOM will endeavor to limit such impacts. 



Finance Committee Review: No
The NORCOM Finance Sub-Committee has been updated on the two 2020 staffing
reductions and three additional staffing reductions prior to 2021.  
Legal Review: No
None 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
None 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
A reduction of five positions will assist NORCOM in achieving a balanced budget. 



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/11/2020
Subject: 2021 Budget process update 

Executive Summary:
NORCOM Finance will provide the Board with a 2021 budget forecast update, to include a reduction to
the user fee estimates presented on August 14, 2020.  

Background:
On August 14th, 2020 NORCOM presented the Governing Board with a preliminary "worst-case
scenario," 2021 user fee estimates.  NORCOM  has identified and undertaken additional savings
measures to reduce the user fee estimates, the majority of which are derived from staff reductions.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
As per the ILA, the Governing Board directs the development of the budget.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
Due to many factors, the 2021 budget and user fee estimates are challenging to NORCOM and our
customers.  NORCOM has attempted to reduce such impacts through several means, to include staff
reductions.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends the Board receive and
review this update and provide direction as needed.  

Staff Comments:
none

Options
To reduce potentially large increases to 2021 user fees, NORCOM will reduce staffing by 5 positions by
the end of 2020.  Two reductions have already occurred. 

Risks
Reduction in staffing will result in a reduction in services.  NORCOM will make assignment adjustments
to minimize such impacts.

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The NORCOM Finance Committee continues to be updated and provide direction to the



The NORCOM Finance Committee continues to be updated and provide direction to the
NORCOM Finance Team in the balancing of the 2020 budget as well as the
development of the 2021 budget.  
Legal Review: No
No 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2021
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
NORCOM will present the Board with the 2021 budget estimates, to include staffing reductions.  The
Finance Committee has provided input and direction in this process.

Attachments
Updated user fee estimates 







MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/11/2020
Subject: Information Technology Updates 

Executive Summary:

Background:

Past Board or Other Related Actions:

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
N/A 

Staff Comments:
N/A 

Options
N/A 

Risks
N/A

Finance Committee Review: No

Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: No

Attachments
Information Technology Updates 



 
 
 
 

Radio 
 

Rattlesnake Site 
 
New antennas have been installed and are operational.  

PSERN 
 

Connectivity from the PSERN Radio Core to the other 

radio system is being tested.  Upcoming work: 

• Complete punch list – not scheduled 

• Core connection testing – 9/2, 9/3, 9/9 

• Console Acceptance Testing, BUC – 9/17 

• Console Acceptance Testing, Main – 9/22 

• Console Cutover, 10/12 – 10/13 

 

Outages 
• Snoqualmie Pass, 8/17, 5 hours, Century Link 

issue 

• Snoqualmie Pass, 8/18, 2.5 hours, bad card at 

Century Link central office  

• Snoqualmie Pass, 8/27, 22.5 hours, severed line 

outside the old fire station 
 

Telephone Systems 
 

911 Outage 
 

North Bend Central Office lost connectivity to the 

network on 8/18/2020.  911 calls within the impacted 

area were unable to make it to the network for delivery.  

This situation is called Condition 4 Routing.  Normally 

during this condition, 911 calls are transferred to a ten-

digit number within the central office area (usually a fire 

station) and then staffed by a 911 call taker.  

 

NORCOM was made aware of the issue by Kittitas 

County who received notification from Century Link at 

1023 hours. Test calls were made to attempt to learn the 

extent of the outage.  NORCOM notified King County 

911 Program Office and WA State 911 Office at 1131 

hours.  A defective card at the site was replaced and all 

services restored just after 1300 hours. Governing Board 

advised at 1319. 

 

This outage is what affected the radio site on the same 

date. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NORCOM follow-up actions:  

 

• Ensure all IT staff know the county and state 

notification processes.  Document process. 

• Educate 911 Operations and IT staff on 

Condition 4 routing and its impacts.  Document 

notification process. 

• Contact King County 911 office to learn how 

911 outage notifications are handled in the 

region. 

• Contact Century Link for maps of central offices 

and their impacted areas. 

 
 
Location Based Routing  
 

The delivery of 911 calls made from cell phones is based 

on each carrier’s network and the technology they use to 

determine the cell phone’s location.  Historically, these 

locations were not accurate, or were slow in delivering an 

accurate location.  New technologies are available that 

can provide a much more accurate device location.   

 

RapidSOS provides NORCOM a highly accurate location 

(and other pieces of data) for many 911 cell phone calls. 

This information is available after the call has already 

been routed to NORCOM.  For calls near PSAP 

boundaries the carriers’ network often has imprecise 

device location so calls are routed to neighboring PSAPs.  

This causes PSAPs across the country to receive 911 

calls that must be transferred to the appropriate 

jurisdiction. 

 

T-Mobile has been testing technology to check for a 

more accurate device location and deliver that location to  

I; 

Information Technology Updates 
 

 

From:  Katy Myers, DDofA     September 2020 

Figure 1- North Bend Central Office 



the 911 system for more accurate routing.  Historical 911 

calls were checked with this technology and found that 

an improvement for accurate 911 call delivery in the 

county could be increased.  This technology does not 

introduce any delay in routing of the 911 call. 

 

We are working with the King County 911 Office to plan 

for and enable this technology and are encouraged to see 

vendors working on this vital piece to improving call 

delivery to our King County community. 

 

911 Platform Replacement 
 

King Count 911 Program Office is leading a project to 

replace the current 911 call taking systems at all King 

County PSAPs.  Closest milestone date: Vendor selected, 

and contract signed, 7/2/2021. 

 

 

Systems and Programs  
 

RAADAR 
• Bulk User Editor tool in Administrator version, 

working on making it available for RAADAR 
Supervisors. 

• Mnemonic report was created to help identify 
devices for WACIC/NCIC system. 

 

GIS 
• Central Square Mobile Map Update – new 

mobile maps are in the test environment.  With 
the completion of the rehost project this is next 
priority work. Scheduled to complete by end of 
October. 

• Tyler Test GIS Environment – working with Tyler 
to schedule a resource to build this environment.  
This will reduce our vulnerability to map failures 
due to having a single database for edits and 
feature updates. 

 

Other Notable Work 
• Tyler 2020.1 Upgrade – successfully installed in 

test CAD environment, scheduled go live 
11/10/2020 

• Shield Force Pilot Program – September through 
October.  

• ESO Telestaff to ESO RMS Interface – on hold 
due to major issue.  ESO is re-developing the 
interface. 

• RapidSOS – Jurisdiction view enabled.  This 
populates incoming 911 calls on a map 
automatically.  Improving situational awareness. 

• Website Redesign – Rollout date set for October 
15, 2020 

• WACIC/NCIC Message Switch – upgrade 
completed 8/20/20 

• New Helpdesk Software – we are switching to a 
new vendor for our helpdesk system.  The new 
system will cost the same or less, provide issue, 
problem, project, and inventory tracking.  It 
includes the ability to send out user surveys 
following the closing of tickets to check user 
satisfaction.  Go live scheduled for January 
2021. 
 

Projects 
 

Central Square (TriTech) Rehost, Project Lead 
Karen Furuya – Completed 
 
Go-Live was 9/1.  Dispatch transitioned back to TriTech 

on-time 11:20 – (projected end time was 1200).  Smooth 

implementation, with no outstanding issues.  Fantastic 

job by the whole project team  – Melanie Labuguen, 

Billy Marshaleck, Chris Mast, Nathan Way, Zeb 

Middleton, Andrew Johnson, Sean Goehner and the 

Operations testing team Ryan Reilly, My Du & Billy 

Marshaleck – for all the planning, building of the new 

environment  (more than a few times!), and testing  to 

make it a very successful and smooth transition. 

 

RCECC Disaster Recovery Site, Project Lead 
Zeb Middleton 

• All hardware installed and connectivity has been 
established to the site.  

• Back up servers are configured for the WIKI, 
Intranet and RAADAR. 

• Other systems provisioned & tested one at a 
time 

 

Externally Lead Projects 
• iBase – Most programming and work complete, 

now in the validation phase.  This tool provides 
the ability to capture, control, analyze, and 
display complex relationships between entities 
(cases, people, vehicles, etc.) 

• Navigator - Working on defined use cases for an 
impromptu encounter with a subject and planned 
follow-up with a subject for Navigators and Police 
Officers 

• Shoreline Fire’s Station 63 – went live 8/22 

Figure 2- Shoreline Fire's Station 63 


	Agenda
	AI_249_Governing Board Minutes from the August 14, 2020 Meeting 
	       ATT_Governing Board Minutes 081420
	AI_241_August 2020 Account Payable Report and Budget to Actuals
	       ATT_August budget to actuals and AP report
	AI_252_Resolution requesting authorization to adjust the 2020 Operating Budget
	AI_242_Back-up center needs update 
	AI_243_Bothell PD and NORCOM services update 
	AI_247_Staffing Update 
	AI_246_2021 Budget process continued 
	       ATT_Updated user fee estimates
	AI_251_Information Technology Updates 
	       ATT_Information Technology Updates 

